From: Kimberly M. Wilson

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Robertson, Jeffery

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Chancey Summers@oxy.com; Susan_Miller@oxy.com
Subject: Government U Com #1 * 30-015-21020 * Lease No.: NM-17101 * 2RP-2985

Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:55:16 PM
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Government U Com #001 Closure Report.pdf

Good Afternoon All,

Attached is the Remediation and Closure Report for the above referenced release along with the
Final C-141. On behalf of Oxy, we request that no further action be required. Please feel free to
contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 575.746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com

'I?.ON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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